
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 12/3/2012 9:10:27 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Fitch, 

Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: End of year lunch? 

How about Dec, 18th? 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 09:07 AM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: End of year lunch? 

I ALMOST brought my cottage cheese from home this morning because I had a funny feeling , 
,, Sorry you're sick!! 

I can do Thursday, And I can do the 12th, and probably 17-20! 

Terrie, what's your pleasure? 

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 9:04 AM 
To: Doll, Laura; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: End of year lunch? 

Hi girls, 

Bad news. I am out sick today. I was out Friday, too, but if anything, I am worse today after a crappy 
weekend. Is there any chance to reschedule to Thursday or next week sometime? If not, feel free to go 
without me... Sorry to miss out and happy end-of year. 

Julie 

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 1:08 PM 
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Required: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: End of year lunch? 
When: Monday, December 03, 2012 12:00 PM-1:30 PM. 
Where: TBD 

Julie is tied up with Marzia til 12, so .. . 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


